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1 Federal Emergency Management Agency
# Washington, D.C. 20472

DEC 2 I NO3

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness

and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

" ' ~ ~ - , --

FROM: char Krimm
Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological

Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Region III Exercise Report of the October 26, 1983,
Exercise of the Offsite Radiological Emergency
Preparedness Plans for the Salem Nuclear
Generating Station

Attached are two copies of the Region III Exercise Report of the October
26, 1983, joint exercise of the offsite radiological emergency preparedness
plans for the Salem Nuclear Generating Station. Delaware State and Kent
and New Castle Counties participated in the Region III portion of the exercise.
The report, dated November 25, 1983, was prepared by Region III of the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). FEMA Region II will furnish the New Jersey
State and participating counties portion of the Salem exercise in the latter
part of December 1983.

FEMA Region III staff will furnish a copy of this report to the State of
Delaware and will request a schedule of actions for corrections of
deficiencies. As soon as we receive and analyze the State's response,
we will send you the results.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Marshall Sanders, Acting
Chief, Technological Hazards D! vision, at 287-0179.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dave McLoughlin
Deputy Associate Director

State and Local Programs and Support,

Thomas M. Sherlock J g /q ggg,[FROM:

Regional Director

SUBJECT: Evaluation Report for the October 26, 1983
Salem REP Exercise,

Attached is the FEMA /RAC Region III Exercise Evaluation Report for the
October 26, 1983 Salem exercise. My conclusion is that the State and;

'

Counties demonstrated adequate capability to protect the health and
safety of the public in the event of a radiological accident at the
Salem Generating Station. If you have any questions, please contact

[ Jim Asher of my staff.
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